## TOWN OF BRISTOL Public Hearing-Park Law Regular Meeting 7:00 PM February 13, 2017

PRESENT: Robert A. Green, Jr, David Parsons, Thomas Stevens, Jeffrey Bliss, Ron Wilson, Patricia Sanford. ABSENT: Al Favro

The Supervisor opened the Public Hearing at 7:00 PM. There was a brief discussion about changes to the Park Law and there was discussion about a farmer's market at the Library walk. The Board felt that it was appropriate. The Public Hearing was closed at 7:10 PM.

The Supervisor called the regular Town Board meeting to order at 7:10 PM. and after the Pledge of Allegiance, introduced Denise Van Deroef, the new President of the Library Board. She reminded the Board of an open house at the library on March 25, 2017 from 11 AM-1 PM.

A motion was made by Tom Stevens and seconded by Jeff Bliss and carried to accept the minutes of the January 9, 2017 meeting.

A motion was made by David Parsons, seconded by Tom Stevens, and carried to pay the following bills:

General Abstract 2 Vouchers 17-46 \$11,935.24 Highway Abstract2 Vouchers 1005-1037 \$92,572.40

A motion was made by David Parsons, seconded by Tom Stevens, and carried to accept the Supervisor's financial report for the month of January.

Sandy Riker, Secretary of the Planning and Zoning Boards, submitted their monthly report. She asked the Town Board to set fees for NYS Unified Small Scale Residential and Commercial Roof Mounted Solar Electric permit. A motion was made by Bob Green, seconded by Tom Stevens, and carried to charge \$50.00 for residential and \$100.00 for commercial solar permits and accept the permit as presented for the Town Board approval.

Sandy Riker presented the Building and Code report and the Comprehensive Plan Committee reports.

Ron Wilson presented the Highway Report. He updated the Board on the purchase of a fuel tank. The tank must be 50 ft. from the building and will need electric and lighting. Valley Propane will provide a 1000 gal. tank, electric pump, and containment if we buy fuel from them at State bid price. A motion was made by Bob Green, seconded by Jeff Bliss, and carried to purchase the fuel tank. Ron has ordered a new salt building cover and a new hose for the bulk water station.

The Board asked Ron to turn the heat in the garage down at night and to wash the salt off equipment.

A motion was made by Jeff Bliss, seconded by Dave Parsons, and carried to declare the 2002 Freightliner as surplus for the May auction.

A motion was made by Bob Green, seconded by David Parsons, and carried to declare the Ford Ranger as surplus for the May auction.

Tom Stevens reported that a Fun Day meeting was held and a band has been hired for the event. The next Fun Day meeting will be February 23, 2017.

Pat Sanford gave the Town Clerk's monthly report.

A motion was made by Dave Parsons, seconded by Jeff Bliss, and carried to accept the Department Reports.

New Business:

Bob Green reported that a grant has been applied for by Ontario County for electronic waste disposal..

A tentative date of September 16, 2017 has been set for a hazardous household waste disposal day at our Town Hall.

A motion was made by Tom Stevens, seconded by David Parsons, and carried to reappoint Mary Jane Stoltz to the Board of Assessment Review.

A motion was made by Tom Stevens, seconded by Dave Parsons, and carried to accept the audit of the Judge's books.

A motion was made by Bob Green, seconded by Dave Parsons and carried to adopt the revised Town Park Law.

A motion was made by Tom Stevens and seconded by Dave Parsons, and carried to adjourn the meeting at 8:20 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Patricia Sanford Deputy Town Clerk